

KARAN SAIN

WEB DESIGNER



CONTACT

+91-07503925765

karansain201@gmail.com

IT TOWER, SCF 65, Sector
9, Faridabad, Haryana
121006

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- WordPress
- Canva
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Digital Marketing

LANGUAGES

- English (intermediate)
- Hindi (Fluent)

AWARD

Webliska Technologies

Employee Of The Year 2020



PROFILE

With over 7 years of experience in the computing field, I aspire to build a challenging career and contribute to a progressive organization that fosters growth. I seek opportunities to enhance my knowledge and skills, striving for excellence through determination, dedication, and hard work.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Webliska Technologies 2018 - PRESENT
Web Designer

Working In Webliska Technologies. From September 2018 to Present as a Website Designer and Video Editor

Some Projects

<https://lazykart.in/>
<https://wannaparty.in/>
<https://thetilemasters.com/>
<https://moeindia.com/>
<https://harvestheavens.webliska.in/>
<https://relops.in/>
<https://getaiagents.in/v2/live/>
<https://viraldashboard.io/>
<https://rupibhatia.com/>
<https://www.webliska.in/>



EDUCATION

M.D University 2015 - 2018
Bachelor Of Computer Applications
GPA: 3.8 / 4.0

V.M Sr Sec School 2014 - 2015
Senior Secondary
GPA: 3.8 / 4.0